

Guide to the

### **Columbus Branch records**

1916-1990 MssArc 5795

Compiled by Jim Moske; machine readable finding aid created by FAKER.

## Summary

Creator: New York Public Library. Columbus Branch

Title: Columbus Branch records

Date: 1916-1990

Size: .33 linear feet linear feet (1 box)

**Source:** Transferred from Columbus Branch Library

Abstract: Reports, brochures and program fliers from the Columbus Branch of The New York Public

Library.

Physical Location: RG 8

Preferred citation: Columbus Branch Records, Manuscripts and Archives Division, The New York

Public Library.

Language of the Material: English

Processing note: Compiled by Jim Moske; machine readable finding aid created by FAKER.

### **Creator History**

The Columbus Branch of The New York Public Library originated in a reading room of the Columbus Catholic Club, a social and educational organization for young men. In 1901, the club's library was incorporated into the Cathedral Free Circulating Library, and in 1905 it became part of The New York Public Library. The branch's current building, located at 742 10th Avenue, opened in 1909 and was built with funds donated by Andrew Carnegie.

#### **Scope and Content Note**

Columbus Branch Records include reports, brochures and program information documenting branch

activities from 1916-1990.

# **Key Terms**

# **Subjects**

Branch libraries Libraries -- New York (State) -- New York Public libraries -- New York (State) -- New York

#### Names

New York Public Library. Columbus Branch

# **Container List**

	Columbus Branch Records 1916-1990
b. 1 f. 1	Brochures 1975, 1990
b. 1 f. 2	Children's Group Work Reports 1942-1974
b. 1 f. 3	Children's Room Monthly Reports 1941-1958
b. 1 f. 4	Clubs - Little Women 1935
b. 1 f. 5	Clubs - Pocahontas 1916-1929
b. 1 f. 6	Opening 1909
b. 1 f. 7	Program fliers 1969-1973, 1983
b. 1 f. 8	Repairs, closing for 1972